GRAHAM & DUNN pc

ELAINE L. SPENCER
(206) 340-9638
January 7, 2008 espencer@grahamdunn.com

Via Email and U. S. Mail:

Re: 2007 PSE General Rate Case: Docket Nos. UE-072300 and UG-072301 st
and Proposed Sale: Docket No. U-072375 -

| ]

The Honorable Dennis J. Moss “ S
Administrative Law Judge ot &
c/o WUTC Records Center ":f"
1300 Evergreen Park Drive SW w
Olympia WA 98504 =
@®

.g“

PREHEARING CONFERENCE January 14, 2008 -- 1:30 p.m. o

Dear Judge Moss:

We have received your order rescheduling the prehearing conference in UE-072300 and UG-
072301 for 1:30 p.m. next Monday, January 14" T have filed a motion to intervene on behalf of
Seattle Steam Company and intend to be present at the prehearing conference. I wanted to let
you know, however, that I have a previously scheduled meeting in Seattle that morning that will
prevent me from leaving Seattle until about Noon. That should be adequate to allow me to be on
time for the prehearing conference, but should I run into traffic, it is possible that I would be a
few minutes late. I apologize in advance, should that happen.

Very truly yours,

GRAHAM & DUNN PC

Elaine L. Spencer 6
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cc via email only:
Robert D. Cedarbaum/Simon J. ffitch

Tom DeBoer/Jason Kuzma/Sheree S. Carson
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